
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT RENEWALS 
 

 

2517 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR DELL COMPUTER 
SYSTEMS AND COMPUTER ACCESSORIES 
 
Dell Marketing, L.P. 
Round Rock, TX 
 

$1,250,000.00 
(not to exceed) 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  December 15, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 2517 – Annual 
Contract for Dell Computer Systems and Computer 
Accessories. 
 

SCOPE: Annual contract to purchase the District’s standardized 
computer systems and computer accessories from Dell 
Marketing at volume discounts.  Term of contract: 1/23/2016 
through 1/22/2017. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Dell Marketing, L.P. 
Round Rock, TX 
 

$1,250,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

JUSTIFICATION: 
 

Pricing in accordance with the State of Texas Department of 
Information Resources (DIR) GoDIRect Program.  Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 2054 established the Department 
of Information Resources (DIR) which is responsible for 
combining information technology purchases and establishing 
cooperative contracts for state agencies, universities and their 
boards, school districts and political subdivisions. The District is 
eligible to participate as a cooperative member of the Texas 
Procurement and Support Services (TPASS).  State of Texas 
Department of Information Resources Contract #DIR-SDD-
1951. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 

District Wide 

 

 


